VALDOSTA STATE UNIVERSITY ACADEMIC COMMITTEE MINUTES December 6, 2010

The Academic Committee of the Valdosta State University Faculty Senate met in the University Center Rose Room on Monday, November 8, 2010. Dr. Sharon Gravett, Assistant Vice President for Academic Affairs, presided.

Members Present: Dr. Lai Orenduff, Dr. Ray Elson (Proxy for Dr. Nathan Moates), Ms. Laura Wright, Dr. Frank Flaherty, Dr. Kathe Lowney, Dr. Ray Elson, Dr. Nicole Gibson, Dr. Kathe Lowney (Proxy for Dr. Iris Ellis), Dr. Melissa Benton, and Ms. Laura Wright (Proxy for Ms. Deborah VanPetten).

Members Absent: Dr. Luis Bejarano, Dr. Nathan Moates, Dr. Lucia Lu, Dr. Deborah Weaver, Mr. Michael Elliott, Dr. Linda Jurczak, Ms. Donna Cunningham, Dr. Iris Ellis, Dr. Selen Lauterbach, Dr. Mike Meacham, and Ms. Deborah VanPetten.

Visitors Present: Dr. Ellen Wiley, Dr. Mark Smith, Dr. Nolan Argyle, Dr. Don Leach and Mr. Lee Bradley.

The Minutes of the November 8, 2010 meeting were approved by email on November 12, 2010. (pages 1-7).

A. College of Business

- 1. New course, Marketing (MKTG) 4720, "Marketplace Culture & Ethnography", (MARKETPLACE CULTURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the effective term changed from 2012 to 2011. (pages 8-19).
- 2. New course, Marketing (MKTG) 4730, "Marketing and Society", (MARKETING & SOCIETY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the effective term changed from 2012 to 2011, and the description changed to read ...stakeholders, and explores the unintended.... (pages 20-29).

B. College of Education

- 1. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Adult and Career Education was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with a space added between the words "on the", "student will", and "be followed" in the proposed requirements section. (pages 30-33).
- 2. Revised catalogue copy for the EDD in Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the word "with" changed to "will" under the Data Sources section. (pages 34-36).
- 3. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Leadership was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with hours required changed from 6 to 9 in Area A of proposed requirements, and with a spaced added between the words "on the", "student will", and "be followed" in the proposed requirements section. (pages 37-40).
- 4. Revised catalogue copy for the EDD in Curriculum and Instruction was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 41-43).
- 5. Revised degree requirements for the EDD in Curriculum and Instruction was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with a space added between the words "on the", "student will", and "be followed" in the proposed requirements section. (pages 44-48).
- 6. Revised course title and description, Research (RSCH) 9860, "Advanced Mixed Method", (ADVANCED MIXED METHOD 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the effective term changed from 2010 to 2011. (pages 49-56).
- 7. New course, Research (RSCH) 9830, "Advanced Qualitative Research Methods", (ADV QUAL RESEARCH METHODS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the effective term changed from 2010 to 2011. (pages 57-66).
- 8. New course, Research (RSCH) 9850, "Advanced Quantitative Research Methods", (ADV QUANT RESEARCH METHODS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the effective term changed from 2010 to 2011, and description changed to read Develop the skills to identify an appropriate statistical technique to interpret.... (pages 67-74).

- 9. New course, Education (EDUC) 9000, "Interdisciplinary Studies in Education", (INTERDISCIPLINARY STUDIES ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2010. (pages 75-82).
- 10. New course, Education (EDUC) 9900, "Special Topics in Education", (SPECIAL TOPICS IN ED 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2010. (pages 83-89).
- 11. New course, Curriculum and Instruction (CIED) 9700, "Race, Culture, and Schooling", (RACE, CULTURE, & SCHOOLING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Summer Semester 2011 with the effective term changed from Fall 2010 to Summer 2011, and description changed to read ...course, and the focus will be on the education of African American students. (pages 90-100).
- 12. New course, Research (RSCH) 9900, "Special Topics in Research", (SPECIAL TOPICS IN RESEARCH 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the effective term changed from 2010 to 2011. (pages 101-107).
- 13. New course, Education Leadership (LEAD) 9900, "Special Topics in Research", (SPECIAL TOPICS IN RESEARCH 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the effective term changed from 2010 to 2011. (pages 108-114).

C. College of Arts and Sciences

- 1. New course, Public Administration (PADM) 7670, "Quality Management in Public Administration", (QLTY MGNT IN PUB ADM 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with 25 changed to 15 under the Policies and Procedures section of the syllabus. (pages 115-124).
- 2. New course, Public Administration (PADM) 9670, "Quality Management in Public Administration", (QLTY MGNT IN PUB ADM 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 125-134).
- 3. Revised course credit hours, title and description, English (ENGL) 8800, "Teaching College Composition", (TEACHING COLLEGE COMPOSITION 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Spring Semester 2011 with the description changed to read ..seminar for students preparing to teach composition.... (pages 135-137).
- 4. Revised formal proposal for the MA in Literature and Language was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the word "Masters" changed to "Master" in Name of Proposal section. (pages 138-151).
- 5. Revised new program for the MA in Literature and Language was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 152-160).
- 6. New course, English (ENGL) 7005, "Introduction to the Graduate Study for Middle and Secondary English Teachers", (INTRODUCTION TO GRADUATE STUDY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 161-167).
- 7. New course, English (ENGL) 7100, "British Literature for Language Arts Teachers", (BRITISH LIT FOR TEACHERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 168-175).
- 8. New course, English (ENGL) 7200, "American Literature for Language Arts Teachers", (AMERICAN LIT FOR TEACHERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 176-182).
- 9. New course, English (ENGL) 7400, "Multicultural Literature for Language Arts Teachers", (MULTICULTURAL LITERATURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 183-189).
- 10. New course, English (ENGL) 7500, "Creative Writing for Language Arts Teachers", (CREATIVE WRITING FOR TEACHERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011 with the description changed to read ...poetry, and creative.... (pages 190-197).

- 11. New course, English (ENGL) 7610, "Composition Theory for Language Arts Teachers", (COMP THEORY FOR TEACHERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 198-205).
- 12. New course, English (ENGL) 7620, "Rhetorical Theory of Language Arts Teachers", (RHETORICAL THEORY FOR TEACHERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 206-214).
- 13. New course, English (ENGL) 7710, "English Language Change Past and Present", (STUDIES IN ENLGISH LANGUAGE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011with the description changed to read A study of past.... (pages 215-223).
- 14. New course, English (ENGL) 7720, "English Grammar for Language Arts Teachers", (ENGLISH GRAMMAR FOR TEACHERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 224-231).
- 15. New course, English (ENGL) 8100, "Special Topics in British Literature", (SPEC TOPIC BRIT LITERATURE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 232-239).
- 16. New course, English (ENGL) 8200, "Special Topics in American Literature", (SPEC TOPIC AMERICAN LIT 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 240-246).
- 17. New course, English (ENGL) 8400, "Special Topics in Creative Writing", (SPECIAL TOPIC CREATIVE WRITING 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 247-254).
- 18. New course, English (ENGL) 8610, "History of Rhetorical Theory", (HISTORY OF RHETORICAL THEORY 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 255-263).
- 19. New course, English (ENGL) 8710, "Language in School, Community, and Society", (SURVEY OF LANGUAGE 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 264-272).
- 20. New course, English (ENGL) 8720, "English Language Learners", (ENGLISH LANGUAGE LEARNERS 3 credit hours, 3 lecture hours, 0 lab hours, and 3 contact hours), was approved effective Fall Semester 2011. (pages 273-281).

Respectfully submitted,

Stanley Jones Registrar